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Association of Indian Universities
AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg
New Delhi-110 002

Meet/GC/351/2019 } kR
March 28, 2019

Dear Prof. Panda,

Welcome to AIU fraternity!

I am glad to inform you that the Governing Council of the Association of Indian
Universities (AIU) at its 351% Meeting held on February 15, 2019 at Shiksha ‘O’
Anusandhan (Deemed to be University), Bhubaneswar considered the application of
the Birla Global University, Bhubaneswar for grant of provisional membership of AIU
and resoived to grant the same with effect from 05.12.2018 (Date of issue of UGC
letter) and placed it in the Central Zone.

You are requested to remit membership fees of Rs.1,50,000/- through demand
draft favouring “Association of Indian Universities” payable at New Delhi or
through RTGS/ECS transfer as per bank details enclosed.

I am enclosing a copy of the conditions for granting provisional membership,
approved by the General Body of the Association at its 84™ Annual Meeting (Business
Session) held on November 14, 2009 for your kind information (Annexure-I).

Yours sincerely,
N
1)
ﬂJ &

Encl: As above. (Mamta R Agarwal)
Additional Secretary

With regards,

Prof. Sudhakar Panda

Vice Chancellor

Birla Global University,

IDCO Plot No.2, Institutional Area,
Gothapatna, Bhubaneswar-751029,
Odisha

vc@bgu.ac.in

Phones : (011) 2323059, 23231097, 23232429, 23232435, 23232305
E-mail : sgoffice@aiu.ac.in
Website : http://www.aiu.ac.in Fax: (011) 23232131



